
NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL ASSEMBLY
Raleigh, North Carolina 27601

May 16, 2025

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members, Joint Legislative Commission on Governmental Operations,
Subcommittee on Hurricane Response and Recovery

FROM: Senator Brent Jackson and Representative Brenden H. Jones

SUBJECT: Meeting Notice

The Joint Legislative Commission on Governmental Operations, Subcommittee on Hurricane
Response and Recovery will meet at the following time:

DAY DATE TIME LOCATION

Thursday May 22, 2025 8:30 AM Auditorium LB

Senator Brent Jackson, Co-Chair, will preside.

Parking for non-legislative meeting attendees is available in the visitor parking deck #75 located on
Salisbury Street across from the Legislative Office Building. Parking is also available in the parking
lot across Jones Street from the State Library/Archives. You can view a map of downtown by visiting
https://www.ncleg.gov/About/VisitorInfo#location.

If you are unable to attend or have any questions concerning this meeting, please contact Brooke
Mason-Preddy at brooke.mason-preddy@ncleg.gov.

cc:  Committee Record  _X_
      Interested Parties    _X_

https://www.ncleg.gov/About/VisitorInfo#location

